
APPLICATION FOR BLOCK PARTY 

(Return to: Board of Selectmen, 35 Central Street, Stoneham) 

Applicant Name: 

Applicant Address: 

Applicant Day Phone#: 

Applicant Evening Phone#: 

Location of Block Party: 

~ ~v'Z \CA i a> p..J; .g~~ G t=-- "? 1-M ""'\"f ~ 
Locations to be blocked off (Draw a diagram): ~ L-ovllLe....J/ 

r-~ \...-1..--':) U---<>-/ ~<;;.. \'- I ~ \..;_.; <... s \-
-s \-..:>~ 41 WyuM<.---1 

~~=--~~~~\=7~.~~-~~~~~ .. ~~·jL· ~'2--0:=;:._~~J~' --=--=-=--=-~--=---=··=---~-.,~___..., 
~ate and time: 5 ~.....i/ Dn:t SJ '-S 0 'fl - q q7 !") 

Signature of Applicant: ~ ::>Oc-~"-.-0:::.-. ~·),. 

Signatures, with addresses, of all neighbors who will be affected by the Block Party: 

fo.,1f ne Nam; /jfycVJ. 1 iJhT,iJS Rd . 
,/'f;' ~, /;/l /2 ~ 
~~ ;z-pfi,/,p ?,,/ 

It _pAr /1// Kl 
J) :ffi·liy~ ft/ 

Block Party requests must be received in the Selectmen's office by the Wednesday preceding the 
meeting that precedes the Block Party. 
-------------------------------------------- ----------,f.-----------------------------------------------------------------------------
F or Office Use OJly: / /'' //! 

// ....--.....- I ,,; 
h I -Approved: /, · ,, //" ' 

}3hief of Police 
,.. 

./ 



i J_, P Vi ; 1 I- v~ 

1{)pti1!1f: 
& f~\1p 
i ri/Cfa 
l Ph; \ : f's Rel . 

3 :Phi\ ;f f_d. 

5~~ 
\f·-1>\;\,¥ 



Jht Town of Jtontham 
TAKES PLEASURE IN AWARDING THIS CERTIFICATE 

to 
Trevor Woodman 

in recognition of his achieving the rank of 
Eagle Scout 

in the Boy Scouts of America 
on 

April 6, 2015 



Set Date of Special Town Meeting  
Set Dates for Opening & Closing of Warrant  

 
 

Monday, June 8, 2015 @ 7:00 p.m. Special Town Meeting Date 
 
Opening of warrant will be Wednesday, May 13, 2015 and the warrant will 
close on Wednesday, May 20, 2015 at 4:00 p.m. 



1

Sinclair, Erin

From: Sinclair, Erin
Sent: Wednesday, May 06, 2015 9:05 AM
To: Sinclair, Erin
Subject: FW: OUI Last Drink Data - Q4 (Oct-Dec 2014)
Attachments: Last Drink Report 2014 Quarter 4 (Oct-Dec) and Paper Notices.xls; Last Drink Results 2015 

Quarter 1 (Jan-March) and Paper Notices.xls

From: OUINotice (AGO) [mailto:ouinotice@state.ma.us]  
Sent: Monday, April 27, 2015 2:07 PM 
Subject: OUI Last Drink Data ‐ Q4 (Oct‐Dec 2014) 
 

The Attorney General’s Office, Municipal Law Unit (“MLU”), is now e-mailing to cities and towns
information about establishments where defendants convicted of operating under the influence say they were
served alcohol before being arrested. MLU sends this information to City and Town Clerks quarterly or as it 
becomes available from the Trial Court. The Clerks should forward this email to others in the municipality that
may have interest in the information, such as local licensing authorities. 

As you may know, General Laws Chapter 90, Section 24J, requires courts to ask defendants convicted of
operating under the influence of alcohol whether they were served alcohol at any licensed establishment before
the violation and the name and location of any such establishment. The Trial Court periodically provides this
information to the Attorney General’s Office and the Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission (ABCC). The
Attorney General is making this information available to you in view of the public safety issue that operating
under the influence presents. Please note that the information supplied by the Trial Court may not be complete.
The Attorney General has alphabetized the available information by city or town name but does not have
additional information beyond that supplied by the Trial Court.  

This information does not constitute an accusation of criminal or negligent conduct by any establishment
and is not meant to be a substitute for your own license monitoring and enforcement practices. The Attorney
General has not conducted an independent review of the information and notes that Section 24J does not require 
that defendants’ statements about these establishments be made under oath. The provision of this information 
should not be considered the rendering of legal or other professional advice. If you have any questions regarding 
how this information may be used, we suggest you contact the ABCC at 617-727-3040, or 
abcc_inquiries@tre.state.ma.us. 

We are sending this information to what we understand to be the e-mail addresses of the City and Town 
Clerks who are in the best position to place the last-drink information before local licensing authorities. If you
need to update your e-mail address, please send an e-mail to: OUINotice@state.ma.us. 
 
 
‐OUI Notices 
 

a|vÉÄx UA VtÑÜ|ÉÄ| 
Assistant Attorney General 
Municipal Law Unit 
Office of the Attorney General Maura Healey 
10 Mechanic Street, Suite 301 
Worcester, MA 01608 
(508) 792-7600 x 4418 



docket nmestab staddress citstzip comments ins_date offense_date citation

1450CR003155 Angelo's 239 Main Street Stoneham, MA 02180 16-Dec-14 11/26/2014 R5095674



docket nmestab staddress citstzip comments ins_date offense_date citation
1464CR001517 Fusion 19 Franklin St Stoneham MA. 02180 10-Mar-15 3/7/2015 R5865973







Town of Stoneham 

Liquor Licensing Authority 

Minutes of Meeting of 

April 14, 2015 

 
Chairman Boussy called the meeting to order at 8:50 p.m.  

     Members present 

       Caroline Colarusso    

       Ann Marie O’Neill 

       Frank Vallarelli 

 

Transfer of Stockholders/Transfer of Stock/Full Service Food Corp., 316/320 Main Street 
The Board of Selectmen voted and approved this on this February 17, 2015.  Board had to sign Form 43 

for reconsideration after advertising the above transfer on April 1, 2015. 

 

Accept Surrendered License from Uno Fresco/101 Main Street 
Selectman Vallarelli made a motion to accept the surrendered license from Uno Fresco, 101 Main Street, 

seconded by Selectwoman Colarusso and unanimously voted (4-0). 

 

Approve LLA Minutes  
Selectman Vallarelli moved approval of the 3/24/15 LLA minutes, seconded by Selectwoman O’Neill and 

unanimously voted (3-0-1).  Selectwoman Colarusso abstained. 

 

Selectman Vallarelli moved to go back to the Board of Selectman, seconded by Selectwoman O’Neill.  

      Voting in Favor:  

        Selectwoman Colarusso 

        Selectwoman O’Neill 

        Selectman Vallarelli   

        Chairman Boussy 

Motion was unanimously voted (4-0). 

 

Meeting adjourned at 8:56 p.m. 

 

       Respectfully submitted, 

       Erin Sinclair  



Memorial Day Parade Committee 
 
One (1) appointment 
 
CANDIDATES: 
 

 * Jay Humphreys 
  106 Elm Street, 1st Floor 
 
 

 
 
 
 





Stoneham Board of Selectmen – Minutes of Meeting of May 4, 2015 
Chairman Thomas Boussy called the meeting to order at 6:35 p.m.  Also present were Selectwoman Caroline Colarusso, 
Selectman John F. DePinto, Selectwoman Ann Marie O’Neill, Town Administrator David Ragucci and Town Counsel 
William H. Solomon.  Selectmen Frank Vallarelli was not present.   
 
Pledge of Allegiance 
 
Preparation for Annual Town Meeting  
The Board assigned motions.  Selectwoman O’Neill made a motion recommending to IP Article #6 and to suggest a 
Special Town Meeting in June to allow more time to finalize the budget, seconded by Selectwoman Colarusso.  A roll call 
vote was taken.   
     Voting in Favor 
       Selectwoman Colarusso 
       Selectwoman O’Neill 
       Chairman Boussy 
     Voting in Opposition: 
       Selectman DePinto 
 
Motion passed (3-1).  
 
Selectman DePinto made a motion to recess to the Auditorium for the Town Meeting.  
 
Meeting recessed at 6:51 p.m.  
Meeting reconvened at 7:04 p.m.  
Annual Town Meeting opened at 7:04 p.m.  
Annual Town Meeting adjourned at 9:25 p.m.  
Meeting adjourned at 9:25 p.m.  
 
        Respectfully submitted,    
        Erin Sinclair 


	#6 Approve Block Party Philips Road
	#7 Present Trevor Woodman with Certificate
	#8 Dates for Selectmen Approval June TM & Warrant
	#9 OUI Last Drink Data
	OUI Report
	Last Drink Report 2014 Quarter 4 (Oct-Dec)
	Last Drink Results 2015 Quarter 1 (Jan-March)
	NDE_Results Query

	Section 16-111 of the Town Code
	doc00112220150506095628
	doc00112320150506095646


	#10 LLA Minutes 15 4 14
	#11 Appointment to Memorial Day Parade Committee
	Annl Appts List 15
	Appointment to Memorial Day Parade Committee

	#15 Minutes 15 5 4

